STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1263 S. Stewart Street
Carson City, Nevada 89712

BRIAN SANDOVAL RUDY MALFABON, P.E., Director
Governor

In Reply Refer to:

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 15, 2016
TO: Rudy Malfabon, P.E., Director
FROM: Kurt Haukohl, State Aviation Manager, Multimodal Planning

SUBJECT:  Request to match FAA AIP Grants from Fund for Aviation

The Nevada Aviation Technical Advisory Committee (NATAC) met on November 15,
2016. NDOT Aviation Section presented a list of Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
grants awarded through the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) the list contains
projects for Nevada General Aviation Airports for Federal Fiscal Year 2016 and the
NATAC voted to recommend advisory endorsement of the attached list. The 2016 FAA
AIP grants eligible under NRS 494.048 and Senate Bill (SB) 514 - 2015 Sec. 50 are those
grants NDOT intends to match as follows:

Please authorize the further implementation of these projects by indicating
implementation on the following page.
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